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From: Stubbs, Ryan <Ryan.Stubbs@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Austin Rose

Subject: RE: 2022-ICFO-17726, 2023-ICAP-00392
Thank you.

V/r,

Ryan Stubbs

Senior Attorney

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

From: Austin Rose <austin.rose@caircoalition.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:07 AM

To: Stubbs, Ryan <Ryan.Stubbs@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 2022-ICFO-17726, 2023-ICAP-00392

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions.

Thanks Ryan.

In the interest of expediting this, we will agree to narrowing to the last five years (March 6, 2018 to present). | of course

reserve the right to challenge the adequacy of the search once | receive it.

Look forward to receiving the full response by October 27.

From: Stubbs, Ryan <Ryan.Stubbs@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 6:52 AM

To: Austin Rose <austin.rose@caircoalition.org>
Subject: RE: 2022-ICFO-17726, 2023-ICAP-00392
Importance: High

Thank you Austin, Understood.

ERO-Washington has responded and asked if the timeframe can be narrowed. It's currently March 6, 2012 — Present.

They have asked if you could narrow to the last 4 years instead (March 6, 2019 — Present). They have stated this would

allow a more focused, efficient, and accurate records response.
Please let me know if this is acceptable.
V/r,

Ryan Stubbs
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Senior Attorney

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

From: Austin Rose <austin.rose@caircoalition.org>
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Stubbs, Ryan <Ryan.Stubbs@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 2022-ICFO-17726, 2023-ICAP-00392

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions.

Hi Ryan,

Just following up again. If we don’t receive a comprehensive response in the next two weeks (by October 27), we are
prepared to litigate.

Thank you,
Austin Rose, Esq. | Senior Attorney | CAIR Coalition Immigration Impact Lab | He/him

Capital Area Immigrants' Rights (CAIR) Coalition
1025 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 701
Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-788-2509

Fax: 202-331-3341

www.caircoalition.org

Catalogue For Philanthropy, “One of the Best”

Admitted to practice in Maryland state court, federal courts in Maryland and Pennsylvania, and the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Fourth Circuit. Practice in other jurisdictions limited to immigration agencies and pro hac vice
admission in federal court.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain
confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The
information is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal.
If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then
destroy all copies of the transmission.

From: Stubbs, Ryan <Ryan.Stubbs@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:32 AM

To: Austin Rose <austin.rose@caircoalition.org>
Subject: RE: 2022-ICFO-17726, 2023-ICAP-00392
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This message is from an EXTERNAL source. Please do not click on any links or open any attachments associated
with this email unless it comes from a trusted source AND you were expecting to receive this information.

Austin,
Thank you again for reaching out.

| have spoken to the ICE FOIA Office and asked that they expedite the searches and processing of your request. This may
be impacted by the potential shutdown of course.

The instructions that we came up with for Parts 3 and 4 have been given to ERO for action.

Please ping me in a week or two for a status update and | will be happy to look into it for you. If no shutdown, we should
have the searches completed and records back to ICE FOIA for processing within 30 days at the most.

V/r,

Ryan Stubbs

Senior Attorney

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

From: Stubbs, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, September 28,2023 9:51 AM
To: austin.rose@caircoalition.org

Subject: 2022-ICFO-17726, 2023-ICAP-00392

My contact information is below.
Vv/r,

Ryan Stubbs

Senior Attorney

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement



